

**From:** Janelle Gardner <gardner@cgcen.com>

**To:** "samantha\_herbert@ios.doi.gov" <samantha\_herbert@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** Jay Cranford <cranford@cgcen.com>

**Subject:** 3/17 Meeting Request

**Date:** Mon, 09 Mar 2020 18:54:57 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

**Inline-Images:** image002.png

---

Good afternoon Samantha!

On behalf of our client TC Energy, I am respectfully requesting a meeting with the Secretary on Tuesday, March 17.

TC Energy President & CEO Russ Girling is hoping to update Secretary Bernhardt on recent developments with the company's KXL pipeline project. Mr. Girling's bio can be found [here](#).

Would the Secretary have any availability on Tuesday, March 17? Mr. Girling is happy to accommodate any time he may have available.

Thanks for considering and please let me know if you have any questions!

Janelle

**JANELLE GARDNER**

1101 K STREET, NW, SUITE 800 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

202.340.4292 / [gardner@cgcen.com](mailto:gardner@cgcen.com) / [www.cgcen.com](http://www.cgcen.com)

**cgcen**

**#1363168.1**